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MEETING NOTICE
TO: Members of the Women’s Issues Committee

(Peterson, Chair; Aguilar; Bamonte; Carbone; Horowitz; Kaminski,
Leanza; Sabel, Brunschwiler*; Pool*; Raymond*; Spiroff*. (*) Non-
board committee member.

FROM: Ms. Janice Peterson, Committee Chair

RE: Meeting of the Women’s Issues Committee
(7 members constitute a quorum for this committee)

Please be advised that the Women’s Issues Committee will meet as follows:

WHEN: Tuesday, February 24, 2026

TIME: 5:30 PM

WHERE: Swinging Sixties Senior Center
211 Ainslie St.
(Corner of Manhattan Ave)
Brooklyn, NY 11211

AGENDA

DISCUSSION: METROPOLITAN POOL OPENING: Requesting an update from the
Parks Department, the Mayor’s Office, and local elected officials (to be decided) regarding
the anticipated opening date and the current status of the women’s swimming hours.

1. BUILDING A PLATFORM FOR ELIMINATING VIOLENCE AGAINST
WOMEN: Report on the results of our joint committee meeting with Public Safety &
Human Services committee. By Jane Pool and Debra Spiroff.

2. BUILDING A CARING COMMUNITY IN CB1: What is happening around the world.




3. FUTURE STEPS ON PUBLIC HOUSING:

4. NEW BUSINESS

5. OLD BUSINESS

cc: CB#1 Board Members

Board Meeting notices can be found at: https://www]1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncb1/meetings/agendas.page

(Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language
interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718- 389- 0009; at least (5) business
days in advance to ensure availability.)
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